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TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

Dr. Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent

FROM: %Dr. Althea Hurt, Director of Human Resources
DATE: September 10, 2025

RE: Item for the SEPTEMBER Board Meeting - 2025-2026 MWMS Athletic Director

Mount Washington Middle School Principal Tim Ridley requests the addition of an
Assistant Athletic Director to the school's staff for the 2025-2026 school year. This
new position is essential to support the school's expanding athletic department and
ensure the effective functioning of new extracurricular opportunities for students.
Funding will come from SBDM (Section 6) funds.

Attachment: Memo from Principal Ridley
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Althea Hurt

Director of Human Resources - Bullitt County Public Schools
1040 Highway 44

Shepherdsville, KY 40165

Dr. Hurt,
Mt. Washington Middle School would like to request the addition of a school paid
Athletic Assistant. The position will be paid from funds within our SBDM budget

and was approved at the last SBDM meeting. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

If you have additional questions or concerns, please contact me at 502-869-5200.

Respectfully,

Tim /&'a//egz

Tim Ridley
Principal
Mt. Washington Middle School
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